



## Lorenca Bejko

Date of birth: 01/09/1993 | **Nationality:** Albanian | **Gender:** Female |  
+335 69670 7846 | [lorenca.bejko@yahoo.com](mailto:lorenca.bejko@yahoo.com) |

7 Avenue de la Bourdonnais, Paris, 75015, Paris, France and Rruga : Rrapo Hekali, Tirana, Albania

### About me:

Graduated young Lawyer with a specialization in different legal system and EU Laws and experience in foreign services. Fluent in English, French and good knowledge in Spanish and Italian and is able to work effectively as a member of a foreign service negotiations team. Prepared reports for major officials regarding the impact of the political climate on the economy and business relating to the EU Attended and participated in diplomacy and international relations seminars of UN in Vienna, Geneva, and New York, USA.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

January 2023-ongoing-Foreign Security Expert and Funding researcher-Tirana,Albania

- October-2022-Ongoing - Assistant Lecturer/Assistant Professor October-Ongoing-Paris,France
- 13/06/2022-30/12/2022-Hague,Netherlands
- Diplomat/First Secretary Mefa-Embassy Of Albania In Netherlands
- 2018-2022-Tirana,Albania
- Legal Advisor For Roma Community-Rromano Kham
- 01/03/2021 – 30/05/2021 – Tirana , Albania
- Senior Assistant To Election Analyst – Osce/Odhir -Office For Democratic Institutions And Human Rights - Tirana, Albania

Editing texts and official letters prepared by the CO, DCO and Elections Analyst; Coordinate the workload and activities in the CO, DCO and Election Analyst's office; Manage the agenda of the CO and in his absence, the agenda of the Core Team members; Draft and type letters or other texts requested by CO, Deputy CO and Elections Analyst; Handle visitors program in the EU-EOM office; Prepare and organize the CO, DCO and Elections Analyst.

01/09/2021 - 11/2021 - Paris , France

**INTERN – EMBASSY OF ALBANIA IN FRANCE - PARIS, FRANCE**

Typing and dictation with the Ambassador, effective office administration, organizing meetings, hospitality and travel arrangements as well as fielding phone calls and enquiries, managing the Ambassador's correspondence

05/01/2020 - 04/2020 - Paris, France

**CONSULAR ASSISTANT – EMBASSY OF LEBANON IN PARIS, FRANCE PARIS, FRANCE**

01/10/2019 - 31/12/2019 - Paris, France

**LEGAL ADVISOR INTERN – UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (UNICEF) PARIS, FRANCE**

Support with internal communication, including update of Armenia intranet site and for UN Armenia site  
Contribute to generating digital analytics for informed decisions

09/2019 - 30/12/2020 - Mainz, Germany

**LEGAL OFFICER – BRINGING EUROPEANS TOGETHER ASSOCIATION - BETA EUROPE  
MAINZ, GERMANY**

mainz, Germany

**FRANCE FNDRAISER COORDINATOR – BTA EUROPE**

---

**LAW SPECIALIST – ATLANTIK SH.A INSURANCE COMPANY TIRANA, ALBANIA**

---

Responsible for supporting an organization's legal department by performing administrative duties to assist legal operations

01/12/2014 - 19/12/2015 - Tirana , Albania

**EDITOR IN CHIEF – ALBANIAN LAW REVIEW-ALR**

---

Legal magazine writing, reporting legal cases

## ● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

---

17/09/2019 - 15/12/2021 - 37 Quai de Grenelle, 75015 Paris, France, Paris, France

**PHD IN DIPLOMACY AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS \*GRADUATED WITH SUMMA CUM LAUDE\*** – Centre d'Etudes Diplomatiques et Stratégiques- UNESCO partner school

---

15.10.2022-ongoing- **Phd candidate -Constitutional Law-University of Sorbonne and Vrije Amsterdam University**

October 2022-ongoing-University of Lorraine,France -Msc of European Law

December 2021-Ongoing -LLM in International Law-University of East London

02/2020 - 12/2020 - Pl. de l'Université 1, 1348 Ottignies-Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium, Ottignies-Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium

**MICRO MASTER- INTERNATIONAL LAW – Catholic University of Louvain**

---

09/2018 - 05/2019 - 1133 Rue des Résidences, 38400 Saint-Martin-d'Hères, France, Grenoble, France

**DU-DIPLOMA IN LEGAL STUDIES – Grenoble law school**

---

09/2016 - 12/2018 - tirana, Albania

**MSC- MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CRIMINAL LAW – UNIVERSITY OF TIRANA,LAW FACULTY TIRANA,ALBANIA**

---

2012 - 2015

**BACHELOR OF LAWS – LAW FACULTY,UNIVERSITY OF TIRANA**

---

2019

**UNIVERSITY CERTIFICATE GLOBAL POLITICS – UNIVERSITÀ DI NAPOLI FEDERICO II NAPOLI,ITALY**

---

2021

**UNIVERSITY CERTIFICATE COURSE INFORMATION 2021 SECURITY: CONTEXT AND INTRODUCTION – UNIVERSITY OF LONDON AND ROYAL HOLLOWAY LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM**

---

2021

**UNIVERSITY CERTIFICATE COURSE INTRODUCTION TO INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL LAW – CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY CLEVELAND,OHIO**

---

2021

**UNIVERSITY CERTIFICATE COURSE THE ART OF NEGOTIATION (DIPLOMACY) – UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE IRVINE, CALIFORNIA**

---

2021

**UNIVERSITY CERTIFICATE COURSE AMERICAN CONTRACT LAW AND AMERICAN CONTRACT LAW II – YALE UNIVERSITY NEW HAVEN,CONNECTICUT, USA**

---

2021

**UNIVERSITY CERTIFICATE COURSE INTERNET GIANTS THE LAW AND ECONOMICS OF MEDIA – UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO CHICAGO,ILLINOIS,USA**

---

2021

**UNIVERSITY CERTIFICATE COURSE INTRODUCTION TO ENVIRONMENTAL LAW AND POLICY – THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL CHAPEL HILL, NORTH CAROLINA,USA**

---

2021

**SUMMER SCHOOL CERTIFICATE INTERNATINAL LAW AND IR HUMANITARIAN LAW – UNIVERSITÉ DE GENEVE GENEVA,SWITZERLAND**

---

2021

**SUMMER SCHOOL CERTIFICATE ECONOMIC'S SOCIETY – KING'S COLLEGE LONDON LONDON,UNITED KINGDOM**

---

2021

**SUMMER SCHOOL SUSTAINABILITY: REGIONAL – SMART CITIES – RUHR MASTER SCHOOL OF APPLIED SCIENCES DORTMUND,GERMANY**

---

2021

**WINTER SCHOOL DIPLOMA INTERNATIONAL LAW – THE HAGUE ACADEMY OF INTERNATIONAL LAW HAGUE,NETHERLAND**

---

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **ALBANIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>ENGLISH</b> C2		C2	C2	C2	C2
<b>FRENCH</b> B2		B2	B2	B2	B2
<b>SPANISH</b> B2		B2	B2	B2	B2
<b>ITALIAN</b> B2		B2	B2	B2	B2

---

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## ● DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Microsoft Powerpoint | Microsoft Excel | Social Media | Instagram | Google Docs | Microsoft Office

## ● CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

---

### Articles/Papers presented in Conferences

---

- INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE "ISMAIL QEMAL VLORA AND ALBANIAN POLITICAL ELITE IN THE STATE-BUILDING PROCESS" -Tirana,Albania
- -International scientific conference "Albanians and the region during the Great War, (1914-1918): a century since the end of the First World War". November 9, 2018 -Tirana,Albania
- -Scientific conference "Albanian Parliamentarism over the years" -Tirana ,Albania
- -the V international scientific conference "Environmental crime, environmental security and national security" February 11, 2020- OSCE/ODHIR- Skopje,North Macedonia
- -Magazine "OPTIME", published by Albanian University- Tirana,Albania
- 6-Open Society Foundation for Albania - , Albanian Integration in the framework of its EU Strategy 2020- Tirana,Albania
- The 8<sup>th</sup> International Scientific Conference: "Integrated Policy in Research and Innovation"- La Sapienza University and University of Tirana, Law faculty- February 2020
- -CFP & Conf.: Legal Education - Virtual conference September 2020- University of Greenwich, UK;
- -University of Athens, Early Legal Career Researchers - Virtual Conference-September 2020
- -Fake News, Disinformation, and Legal Responsibility Symposium online- City College, UT 2020
- Articles/ Papers published in conferences and journals (Attend 39 conferences) 1. International Scientific Conference "Ismail Qemal Vlora And Albanian Political Quality In The State Building Process" -Tirana, Albania 2. International Scientific Conference "Albanians And The Region During The Great Guerrero (1914-1918): A Cycle Leading To The End Of The First World War". 9 November 2018 - Tirana, Albania
- 3. The 8<sup>th</sup> International Scientific Conference: "Integrated Research and Innovation Policy" - La Sapienza University and Tirana University, Faculty of Law - February 2020 4. -Cfp & Conf.: Legal Education - Virtual Conference September 2020- Greenwich University, UK ;
- 5. -Athens University, Beginnings in Legal Careers - Virtual Conference - September 2020 6. -Symposium on Media, Disinformation and Online Legal Liability - City College, UT 2020 7. 8. -Https: [//Medium.Com/@Lor.Bejko/Childrens-Rights-As-Well-AsChildren-S-Ideals-921bc986f01c](https://medium.com/@Lor.Bejko/Childrens-Rights-As-Well-AsChildren-S-Ideals-921bc986f01c)
- 9. Educational Practices and Policies As Frameworks For The Application And Interpretation Of Children's Rights
- 10. 2-Https : [//Medium.Com/@Lor.Bejko/Educational-Practices-AndPolitics-As-Settings-For-Enforcing-And-Interpreting-ChildrensRights-57cb1d484d5b](https://medium.com/@Lor.Bejko/Educational-Practices-AndPolitics-As-Settings-For-Enforcing-And-Interpreting-ChildrensRights-57cb1d484d5b)
- 11. Research Ethics from a Child Rights Perspective. 12. 3- [Https://Medium.Com/@Lor.Bejko/Research-Ethics-From-TheStandpoint-Of-Childrens-Rights-5f2a08dc0d00](https://medium.com/@Lor.Bejko/Research-Ethics-From-TheStandpoint-Of-Childrens-Rights-5f2a08dc0d00)
- 13. - The Academy Of Security Held On April 26, 2018, the 11<sup>th</sup> National Scientific Conference on "Extreme Domestic Violence And Measures To Prevent And Reduce Homicides Due To Family Relations" 14. 31 May 2021 6<sup>th</sup> International Scientific Conference Entitled: «Extreme Phenomena Of Nature And Security Issues»
- 15. As A Held The V International Scientific Conference "Environmental Delinquency, Environmental Security And National Security" 11 February 2020
- 16. The Safety Academy (Qksh) Organized the Fourth Conference International Scientist on "Road Safety And Road Users In Albania"
- 17. The Conference will be organized as part of the activities undertaken on the occasion of George Kastriot-Skanderbeu's National Year, the 105<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Albanian Justice Day, and the 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the First Penal Code.
- 18. 30 October 2018- Challenges For Albanian Women In Relation To Rights Arising From Business Activity Within The Legal Community».
- 19. Call A Scientific Articles December 2021
- 20. Call A Scientific Articles For Publication In The Elbasan University Scientific Bulletin "Aleksandër Xhuvani", Year Xxiii Of Publication, Issn: 2221-5956. For more details, click on the attached documents: 21. Communist Reforms In The Economy: Legitimacy, Results And Consequences, 1945-1990
- 22. 10. 1
- 7/02/2021- Call A Scientific Work Interuniversity Scientific Conference "Opportunities And Challenges For Sustainable Tourism Development" ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS Paris Mun - United Nations Simulation Model - Paris, France - September 2019 • Youth Ambassador Recognition Certificate - 25<sup>th</sup> Global Development Leadership Youth Assembly - New York, USA - • Held in the New York University area and at Hunter College in New York-New York Mun - United Nations Simulation Model - New York, USA - February 2020
- • Sprimun - United Nations Simulation Model - Aix en Provence, France - March 2019 • Lyon Mun - United Nations Simulation Model - Paris, France - October 2018
- • Reims International Mun - United Nations Simulation Model - Paris, France - February 2020
- • Strasbourg Mep - European Parliament Model - Strasbourg, France - April 2019
- • EMA Mep - European Parliament Simulation Model - Tirana, Albania - May 2020 • ELSA Mep - Albanian Parliament Simulation Model - Tirana, Albania - April 2018 • Study trip Theatrum Mundi - European Commission - Brussels, Belgium -2019

## ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

---

Paris Mun -Model of United Nations simulation - Paris, France - September 2019

• Certificate of recognition youth ambassador - 25th youth assembly of Global development Leadership series - New York, USA -

• Held at New York University area and Hunter college in New York-New York Mun -

Model of • United Nations simulation - New York, USA - February 2020

• Sprimun -Model of United Nations simulation - Aix en Provence, France - March 2019

• Lyon Mun -Model of United Nations simulation - Paris, France - October 2018

• Reims International Mun -Model of United Nations simulation - Paris, France - February 2020 • Strasbourg

Mep -Model of European Parliament - Strasbourg, France - April 2019

• EMA Mep -Model of European Parliament simulation - Tirana, Albania - May 2019

• ELSA Mep -Model of Albanian Parliament simulation - Tirana, Albania - April 2018

• Theatrum Mundi study trip -European Commission - Brussels, Belgium -

## CREATIVE WORKS

---

2015

**Publisher of three poetry books and winner of the first prize for poetry by National Newspaper in Albania called Telegraph**

---

## VOLUNTEERING

---

02/09/2019 - 02/2021

**President- University of Paris**

---

ELSA-European Law Students' Association

volunteering service -The European Law Students' Association is an international, independent, non-political, non-profit, non-governmental organisation run by and for law students. ELSA-activities comprise a large variety of academic and professional events that are organised to fulfill the stated vision of ELSA.

**Bimco - Student ambassador for Albania**

---

Tirana,Albania

Congress of students and young scientists in **Ukraine**

2018 - 2019

**General secretary of Albanian Branch**

---

Amnesty International

**Global ambassador for Albania- Youth opportunities association**

---

Tirana Albania

**Youth Opportunities** Unlimited (Y.O.U.) is a nonprofit workforce development **organization** based in Cleveland, Ohio

2019 - 2021

**Friendship ambassador for ALBANIA**

---

New York

Friendship Ambassadors Foundation (FAF) and its flagship program, The Youth Assembly, will become a part of AFS Intercultural Programs, upon approval by the New York State Charities Bureau. Both organizations bring decades of experience in the world of international education and cultural exchange, and a shared focus on developing the next generation of young leader.

YOP -Young Ambassador representing Albania Cleveland, Ohio 2019 – 2021

Ambassador of Friendship for Albania New York, USA Friendship Ambassadors Foundation (FAF)

The Youth Assembly will become part of AFS's intercultural programs, following approval by the New York State Charities Office.

The two organizations bring decades of experience in the world of international education and cultural exchange, and a common goal on the development of the next generation of young leaders. 2018 – IN PROGRESS Coordinator of Foreign Partnerships-Young Europeans - Students of Paris (JEEP)